LATE AGENDA ITEM

STAFF REPORT

TO: Engineering Services Committee

FROM: Community Services Manager

DATE: 9 April 2010

SUBJECT: Waimea River Park Draft Management Plan Hearing

It was resolved at the last Community Services meeting on 11 March 2010:

Moved Crs Norriss/Borlase
MSC10-03-05

THAT the Chairman of Community Services Committee, two Councillors from
Richmond Ward and two Councillors from Moutere/Waimea Ward form the
hearing committee to hear the submissions on the Waimea River Park Draft
Management Plan.

CARRIED

The three Moutere/Waimea Ward Councillors would like to change the resolution so
that all three Ward Councillors, along with two Councillors from Richmond Ward and
the Chairman of Community Services Committee form the hearing committee.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Chairman of Community Services Committee, two Councillors from
Richmond Ward and three Councillors from Moutere/Waimea Ward form the
hearing committee to hear the submissions on the Waimea River Park Draft
Management Plan.

L L Kennedy
Community Services Manager
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